
ANALYSIS OF AG REEMENT CONTAINING C ONSENT ORDER 
TO AID PUBLIC COMMENT

In the Matter of Southwest Health Alliances, Inc., doing business as
BSA Provider Network, File No. 091 0013

The Federal Trade Commission has accepted, subject to final approval, an agreement
containing a proposed Consent Order with Southwest Health Alliances, Inc., dba BSA Provider
Network (“BSA Provider Network” or “Respondent”).  The agreement settles charges that BSA
Provider Network violated Section 5 of the Federal Trade Commission Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45, by
fix ing prices charged to those offering coverage for health care services (“payors”) in the
Amarillo, Texas, area.  The proposed Consent Order has been placed on the public record for 30
days to receive comments from interested persons.  Comments received during this period
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The Proposed Consent Order

The proposed Consent Order is designed to preve
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entered into since it began its alleged restraint of trade in 2000.  This pro


